
From: Francisco Kgoboko
To: James Bruchs
Subject: Re: meeting
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 7:20:36 AM

.5% but I am confident I will convince them to go for 1%. I am sure they will decide on their lawyers
today and move on swiftly
Francisco Kgoboko
Owners Engineer | OxyGas Medical & Industrial Gas Plants
Managing Director
FMK Global Holdings Pty Ltd
PO BOX 110AAH MASA
Gaborone, Botswana
Moblie: +267 71353535
Email: francisco@fmkglobalholdings.co.bw
Zoom: Francisco Kgoboko
Website: www.fmkglobalholdings.co.bw

From: "James M. Bruchs" <JBruchs@TsodiloResources.com>
Date: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 at 13:00
To: 'Francisco Kgoboko' <francisco@fmkglobalholdings.co.bw>
Subject: RE: meeting
Francisco,
Excellent job!

1. What are they looking at
$500k for .5%
Or
$1M for 1%

2. Any sense of the timing?
Thanks
James
From: Francisco Kgoboko <francisco@fmkglobalholdings.co.bw> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 6:40 AM
To: James M. Bruchs <JBruchs@TsodiloResources.com>
Subject: Re: meeting
Morning James,
It all went well. They will be identifying their lawyers for the transaction and will go ahead with
transaction
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
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Date: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 at 12:18
To: 'Francisco Kgoboko' <francisco@fmkglobalholdings.co.bw>
Subject: meeting
Hi Francisco,
How did everything go?
Thanks
James
James M. Bruchs
Chairman & CEO
Tsodilo Resources Limited (www.TsodiloResources.com)
Brookfield Place
161 Bay Street, 27th Floor, Box 508
Toronto, Ontario M5J 2S1 – Canada
Telephone: +1 416 5722033
Facsimile: +1 416 9874369
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